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Gonzalez, Andrea 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Yht: 
TexReg@sos.texas.gov  

Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:54 PM 	 2018 JUL 30 PM 2: 05 
Gonzalez, Andrea 

TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPYii" 	CC)riMfbli1Oto 
FILING CLERK 

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. NEVER provide your user 

ID or password. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT 

Please note that this email acknowledges receipt of your filing only. 

If we find that the document or submission form does not conform to statutory filing requirements or our administrative 

rules, we may refuse to accept it for filing and publication. 

If we refuse your filing, we will notify you. 

TRD Number: 201803176 

For Issue of: 08/03/2018 

Submission Date: 2018-07-24 15:35 PM 

Receipt Date: 2018-07-24 15:53 PM 

Miscellaneous Document Submission 

Agency Name: 	Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Agency Code: 	0052 

Liaison: 	Andrea Gonzalez 

Title of Document: 	Public„Utillty Commission Of Texas Notice Of Application For Sale, Transfer, Or Merger 

File Name: / 	48533_0724.docx 
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